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Rl Internet Email

Dear Town Planning Board,

Please find the attached replacement pages of the S.12A application form for the captioned and supersede the
preceding email sent on 5 August 2024 at 12:34pm. Many thanks.

Best regards,

Wilson Man
Assistant Town Planner

KTA Planning Limited

From: Wilson Man

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Moon Leong KOK/PLAND <mlkok@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Kitty Wong_ Simon PH CHAN/PLAND <sphchan@pland.gov.hk>; Charlotte Cheuk Ying
LAM/PLAND <ccylam@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Replacement Pages of S.12A Amendment of Plan Application No. Y/HSK/1 (Redevelopment of the Pok Oi
Hospital Yeung Chun Pui Care and Attention Home, Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long)

Dear Moon,
Please find the attached replacement pages of the S.12A application form for the captioned. Many thanks.

Best regards,

Wilson Man
Assistant Town Planner
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Form No. SI2A FEHEE SI12A 9%

Application No.
For Official Use Only FH A 4m5
wn 7)) SR UL f Date Received
WeEH HH

. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Pomt Hong Kong.
F S AR 22 Y FH 5 s e B S e B SR RIS () X%S/%il:ﬁ I 333 SRILABUN&F 15 T
HZEG(ME "ZE8g ) fE -

. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the Board’s
website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point Government
Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry Counters of the
Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).

i SR (B B R AR DR BLGR  PRGIEET L ERAR < a2 (0 S AT IE ZE B V4 Tk (4835 http://www.tpb.gov.hk/)»
JRA] a2 g ER (FRILAAEEE 333 SRILABUFEF 15 1 — 5k 1 2231 4810 B¢ 2231 4835) K AHEIZFHIMH
%ﬂ‘éjr%%@gﬁ(ﬁ% 12231 5000) (FAEILAASEE 333 SRILABUFGE 17 AV H ERRE | 50 0 HBUF&
F 14 ZHL -

. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing of the
application may be refused if the required information or the required copies are incomplete.

PLFAE P AEZ S EAVGE Tl N [ 2 Bt E&%ﬁiJ%E’]ﬁiJ BRI %’?Hﬂ REE NATEN (AR
PEHEETRAE - ﬁD%Eﬁ BB SO PRI A A T 4 » 25 G o e R A SR -

1. Name of Applicant EHgE A #: &/ %

(OMr. 4 /OMrs. A /OMiss /NH /O Ms. 2+ /O Company /35| / M Organisation 14 )

Pok Oi Hospital

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) ERFHERE A # L /28 (MWEH)

(OMr. 44 /OMrs. A /OMiss /NH /O Ms. 2+ /M Company /35| / O Organisation {41 )

KTA Planning Limited

3. Application Site Ef & i, BE

(a) Whether the application directly | Yes /& v
relates to any specific site?

g S B H A BE A e 2 No 75 [] (Please proceed to Part 4 FEBLEIZE HE)

(b)  Full address/ location/ demarcation No.58 Sha Chau Lei Tsuen, Ha Tsuen, Yeung Long, New
district and lot number (if | Territories
applicable)
SEA L BE S =8 R (Lot No. 2273 in DD 125 and the Extension Thereto)
SRS (A )

3,388.7 (Rezoning Site)
(c) Site Area FREEHIEBAHIFE 3,090 (Development Site) sq.m 5k M About &Y

5 Parts 1, 2 and 3 &£ 152 B 35S



http://www.tpb.gov.hk/
http://www.tpb.gov.hk/

Form No. SI2A FEHEE SI12A 9%

6. Plan Proposed to be Amended #5551 A9 B HI

(a) Name and number of the Approved Hung Shui Kiu and Ha Tsuen

related statutory plan(s) : :
R I A4 R A Outline Zoning Plan No. S/HSK/2

(b) Land use zone(s) involved (if "Government, Institution or Community" ("G/IC")
applicable)
2B B Y - 3 AR A (A0 7
)

7. Proposed Amendments #EzE1EE]

(a) Propose to rezone the application site to the following zone(s)/use(s)
(May insert more than one " ¢ | ) (Please illustrate the details on plan)

TR R SR R P R A M T3/ AR
(EZ R —ETTREAIILE T v ) 9% GREBRIBREER)

[[] Comprehensive Development Area [ | [ ] Commercial [ ] pH2E [ ]

g2 A g e T .
GaERE [ ] [] Village Type Development [ ]

[] Residential (Group [JA/ B/ JC/LD/E)[ ] AT [ ]
= (s /o / ORE/ O7T8 /LIRS [ ] [ Industrial [ ] T2 [ ]
[] Agriculture[ ] B [ ] [] Open Storage [ ] TR [ ]
[] Industrial (GroupD)[ ] T2 (TH)[ 1 [] Open Space [ ] {REEFHM [ ]
[1 Government, Institution or Community [ ] [ ] GreenBelt[ ] &R(EHZF [ ]
BUN ~ PR [ ] [ ] Coastal Protection Area [ ]
[] Recreation|[ ] FF%E [ ] HEREE [ ]
[] CountryPark [ ] ZP¥FAE [ ] [] Site of Special Scientific Interest [ ]
[]  Conservation Area[ ] HZAREE [ ] HFPRRP2EERES [ ]
[] Other Specified Uses ([_]Business/[ JIndustrial Estate/[ [Mixed Use/[_]Rural Use/[_|Petrol Filling Station/
[ lOthers (please specify N[ ]
HdsE e (s / LT3 / LPRERZR / LIFRREHRR / CIhdns /
L] HAth GEEEHA - NI ]
[] Road HEE [] Others (please specify )
Hithr (GEEEHH - )

Please insert subzone in [ ] as appropriate.

S P A -

Parts 6 and 7 56 K 7345




Form No. SI2A FEHEE SI2A 9%
Appendix [ff§E

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF PLAN UNDER
SECTION 12A OF THE TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (CAP. 131)

PRI AR BIPRET(SE 131 T)5F 12A FRIEXCHMERT BRI HHEE

Development Proposal (only for indicative purpose)

st nyatest s (UEERHZE)

1. Development Proposal #EsEEsTE]

M Proposed Gross floor area (GFA) $itas A& 1 Hif&

N Proposed plot ratio HEEHIFELLR

M Proposed site coverage fiti 25 HEfH

M Proposed number of blocks {578 B

M Proposed number of storeys of each block
R ESEYIHSERE R

* Calculated based on Development Site Area

M Proposed building height of each block
TR YR =

4 Domestic part {3 & 55*
GFA SEtg s
number of units EEAi7 8 H
average unit size EE{i7 P [HifE

estimated number of residents {hEH{F 2 & H
** includes Care & Attention Home for the Elderly,
Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons, and
Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped Persons

& Non-domestic part FE{EFHEL 5

]

hotel JHJE

[ ] office ¥F A %E

[

M Government, institution or community facilities

[

shop and services/eating place

P R IR TR R

BURT ~ et it

other(s)EAt,

M Open space {RKEEFT i

“
[

private open space FA A {REE FH
public open space /\F:{REHFIHE,

............. 17,922 ... sqm. 5k M About 4

.............. 0.8% ... [ About &Y

............... 2 % N About %Y
1

................ 11............... storeys

storeys of basements Jg Hl1[EH

Oexclude NEIFE storeys of basements J& il1[E
......... 424 ........mk N About 4

Not more than 47.9. mPD >g(3: /KA 1) [] About 4

.......... 8752 ... sqm. FF2Kk ¥ About &

.............................. sqm. 52Kk [] About %

GFA JtEHIHIRE

.............................. sqm.~FEJ3k [ About &

.............................. sqm. Kk [ About &Y
(please specify the number of rooms

SEEFH R )

.............................. sqm. K [ About &Y

.............................. sqm. K [ About &Y

(please specify the wuse(s) and concerned land

area(s)/GFA(s))
s o BH PR B 75 Rl P St T TR A58/ 4 AR T TSR

(please specify the wuse(s) and concerned land
area(s)/GFA(s))
(Gt BH FH R e 7 o Py S T TP 58/ 4 AR T TR SR

(please specify land area(s)) (F5=EBHEITR)
..... 282 .. sq.m. 3 J73k M Not less than R/ZDjid
..................... sq.m. 772K [] Not less than /D jA

Appendix [ff$f



Wilson
Text Box
** includes Care & Attention Home for the Elderly, 
Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons, and Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped Persons


Gist of Application EH 5

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )

GEFREUIL R SRS I e X TS A L - EEERTREZ S GEAE AR e E S

T E R EE R B E E R SR - )

Application No. (For Official Use Only) (G577JHE %5 )
EH S AT
Location/address
RrE ik No.58 Sha Chau Lei Tsuen, Ha Tsuen, Yeung Long, New Territories
(Lot No. 2273 in DD 125 and the Extension Thereto)

Site area 3,388.7 (Rezoning Site) sq. m 3F 75 3k & About 4
AR AR 3,090 (Development Site)

(includes Government land of £ #5 EY J&F + . sq. m F 5 O About &)
Plan
EEL] Approved Hung Shui Kiu and Ha Tsuen Outline Zoning Plan No. S/HSK/2
Zoning
Hy "Government, Institution or Community" ("G/IC")
Proposed
Amendment(s) [0 Amend the Covering Notes of the Plan

= L}'C%‘ e ] AL RN

B EaT IEETEIR (GER2) HRETE

M Amend the Notes of the zone applicable to the site

13T A FFaE B E I AR (GERE)
L1 Rezone the application site from to
L E S5 R A TE Ry

Development Parameters (for indicative purpose only) #E2E(RIEHETHR)

i)  Gross floor area sq.m F Plot Ratio frf&EEE
and/or plot ratio | Domestic & About & About %y
Z%'%ﬁﬁ%&/ A EzE| 8,752 O Not more than 2.83*  [ONot more than
SEARELAE EE IS EE IS

Non-domestic & About & MAbout %
JEFEH 9,170 [0 Not more than 2.97* CONot more than
RHH BN
ii) No. of block Domestic
[ EH
Non-domestic
FEEH
Composite
G IR .
* Calculated based on Development Site Area
13 For Form No. S.12A £ E S.12A B2




iii)) Building height/No.
of storeys

BRI TR

Domestic

EH

m R
[ (Not more than R~ Z%}i2)

mPD SK(F /KA )
[0 (Not more than “~Z5}%)

Storeys(s)
[0 (Not more than “~Z5}%)

(OlInclude #7740 Exclude A #77%
O Carport /=527
(] Basement f/&

(1 Refuge Floor /7 /=
O Podium -~

Non-domestic

JEEM

m oK
[ (Not more than 2% }i2)

mPD SK(FEKFHEE )
[0 (Not more than “~NZ%Ji})

Storeys(s)
[ (Not more than 2% }i2)

(diInclude 77700 Exclude -~ £&74%
O Carport /25
0 Basement 4/

[ Refuge Floor 57k &
[ Podium £&

Composite
GrEMR

m Sk

about 42.4 [J (Not more than 2% 7%)

mPD SK(F /KPR )
47.9 & (Not more than “RZ%Ji?)

11 Storeys(s)
& (Not more than “~NZ5}%)

(OlInclude #7740 Exclude A #77%
O Carport /Z#/2]
(] Basement %/

[ Refuge Floor /77X &
[ Podium ~&

iv) Site coverage

EEER

58 % & About %

v)  No. of units

BAr¥HE

vi) Open space

REE I

Private FA A

282 sq.m FJ7K & Not less than A/DHA

Public 2\

sqm FJ52Kk O Not less than R/DjA

14 For Form No. S.12A {EFHHRE S.12A 5BH




vii) No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces {5 E5{i7 448
spaces and loading /
unloading spaces Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZ HiE 1

g%%)éd:fé%g Motorcycle Parking Spaces &5 Bi B Hi{ir

Others (Please Specify) HAtr (55%1HH)
Light Bus

Refuse Collection Vehicle
Ambulance

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces §&% 5 B )HEHLAT
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H1%U €5 5 H# i1
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 2% & HHHLAT

13

Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys
VR EHAL MF B R

Taxi Spaces HY+-HEfir

Coach Spaces Jik 2B AL

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&7U &5 EEE {7
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H1 I &5 Hi{ir
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces B &5 B Hifir

Others (Please Specify) HAl (55511HH)

w | kPO

H

Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents 3238 ERI ~ 4818 530

Plans and Drawings w

Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) &4 EE[E 1R Esks =

Block plan(s) f#5{1 & &

Floor plan(s) 15 1H &

Sectional plan(s) {7 [E]

Elevation(s) 1715[=]

Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development ZE T fitafkos A& IEH
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) [EiEskat44E EiEE1E
Others (please specify) HAth (FEFHH)

Chinese

English

Reports 4

Planning Statement/Justifications £ &1|4H$E/HH

Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions)
IREEREL (RE ~ ZBR S EOKAY 5

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) HtBLHRHYAS #8225 (h

Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) FEfT AAYAZ #H s ZE5 Ak

Visual impact assessment {7/ 828527 h

Landscape impact assessment StiEh =2 2857 {5

Tree Survey fEARFHIE

Geotechnical impact assessment - JJE2 251 (5

Drainage impact assessment HE7Kg2 25

Sewerage impact assessment /552 255 (h

Risk Assessment [\ (5

Others (please specify) HAth (FEFEEHH)

Geotechnical Appraisal and Foundation Proposal

Note: May insert more than one "¢/ | . 5¥ : B[EZSH—@FEANLE "v | 57

3L

Ooooooon

oooooooooo oo

£33

ODONKONKOR

VORKNONNNON KK

15 For Form No. S.12A fER#REE S.12A 85/
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